Dorothy Menasco

From: Jennifer L. Washington [jwashington@fostermalish.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2008 10:00 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Phil Carver; mg2708@att.com; Katrina McMurrian; Lee Eng Tan;
Frank Trueblood, nhorton@lawfla.com; Chris Malish; Steven Tepera

Subject: RE: Docket No. 050863-TP; dPi v. AT&T FL - Posthearing statement of dPi Teleconnect, LLC

I was experiencing e-mail problems yesterday. Two separate times, [ received an error message stating my e-
mail would not go through. It went through the third time and my sent items only showed me sending it one
time, but I guess it actually went through the other 2 times as well. Sorry for the confusion.

Thanks,
Yennifer FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
__Administrative\/ Parties___ Consumer
3 DOCUMENT NO. 053051077 _
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From: "Filings@psc.state.fl.us" <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2008 7:59am

To: jwashington@fostermalish.com, Filings@psc.state.fl.us <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Phil Carver <pc0755@att.com>, mg2708@att.com, Katrina McMurrian
<KMcMurri@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Frank Trueblood
<FTRUEBLO@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, nhorton@lawfla.com, Chris Malish <cmalish@fostermalish.com>,
Steven Tepera <stepera@fostermalish.com>

Subject: RE: Docket No. 050863-TP: dPi v. AT&T FL - Posthearing statement of dPi Teleconnect, LLC

Good morning, Ms. Washington,

We are in receipt of 3 separate e-filing notifications for the above subject. This one was received yesterday at

4:36 p.m. Another one was received at 4:38 p.m. and the last one at 4:39. Can you please confirm whether or
not you intended to file 3 "separate” documents, or if the filing received at 4:39 p.m. replaces the other filings?
Thank you for your help.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

From: Jennifer L. Washington [mailto;jwashington@fostermalish.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 4:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Phil Carver; mg2708@att.com; Katrina McMurrian; Lee Eng Tan; Frank Trueblood; nhorton@lawfla.com;
Chris Malish; Steven Tepera

Subject: Docket No. 050863-TP: dPi v. AT&T FL - Posthearing statement of dPi Teleconnect, LLC

Please file this Posthearing Statement of dPi Teleconnect, LLC and let me know if you need anything else.
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Thank you.

A. Jennifer .. Washington, CP

Paralegal

Foster Malish & Cowan, LLP

1403 West Sixth Street

Austin, TX 78703

(512) 476-8591

(512) 477-8657/fax

jwashington@fostermalish.com
dPi Teleconnect, LLC v. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - Docket No. 050863-TP
dPi Teleconnect, LLC
27 pages including certificate of service
Posthearing Statement of dPi Teleconnect, LLC

moOw

Jennifer L. Washington, CP
Paralegal

Foster Malish & Cowan, LLP
1403 West Sixth Street

Austin, Texas 78703

(512) 476-8591/phone

(512) 477-8657/fax
jwashington@fostermalish.com
jennifer@fostermalish.com

This electronic communication (including any attached document may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. This information is intended only for the use of indicated e-mail addressees. If you are not an
intended recipient of this communication, please be advised that any disclosure, disseminatjon, distribution,
copying, or other use of this communication or any attached document is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and promptly destroy
all electronic and printed copies of this communication and any attached documents.
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 3:50 PM

To: fennifer@fostermalish.com'

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Matitda Sanders; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket No. 0508630-TP; dPi Teleconnect v. BellSouth - dPi Teleconnect, LLC's First Set

of Requests for information to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Attachments: 1st RFl.wpd; dPi's 1st RFIs 7-20-07.pdf

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
] Administrative [ Parties [(J Consumer
1stRFtwpd  dPi's 1st RFls DOCUMENT NO. 05305-07

(44 KB)  '-20-07.pdf (28.. i DISTRIBUTION:
Ms. Washington,

We are in receipt of the above-reference filing. However, pursuant to Section 25 -22.028, FAC, a notice of
service is required to be filed rather than the discovery itself. As such, this discovery will not be accepted as an
official filing. Please resubmit a notice of service for same.

Feel free to call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330
dmenasco@psc.state.fl.us

From: Jennifer Washington [mailto:jennifer@fostermalish.com]

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 2:17 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: mg2708@att.com; jm5803(@att.com; andrew.shore@bellsouth.com; Nancy Pruitt; Lee Eng Tan; Malish,
Chris; Steven Tepera

Subject: Docket No. 0508630-TP; dPi Teleconnect v. BellSouth - dPi Teleconnect, LLC's First Set of Requests
for Information to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Please file the attached discovery (attached in .wpd format and .pdf format for your convenience) and let me
know if you need anything else. Thank you.

A Jennifer L. Washington, CP
Paralegal
Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, LLP
1403 West Sixth Street
Austin, TX 78703
(512) 476-8591
(512) 477-8657/fax
jemnifer@fostermalish.com
B. dPi Teleconnect, LLC v. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - Docket No. 050863-TP
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C.  dPi Teleconnect, LLC
D. 9 pages including certificate of service
E. dPi Teleconnect, LL.C's Motion for Continuance

<<Ist RFL.wpd>> <<dPi's 1st RFls 7-20-07.pdf>>

Jennifer L. Washington, CP

Paralegal

Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, LLP

1403 West Sixth Street

Austin, TX 78703

(512) 476-8591

(512) 477-8657/fax

Jennifer@fostermalish.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments
thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me at (512)
476-8591 and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.
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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 9:26 AM

To: Nancy Sims

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you.

Nonnye, FYI.

From: Sims, Nancy H [mailto:Nancy.Sims@belisouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 5:17 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D

Subject: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Kim,

As discussed, please use the d/b/a of "AT&T Florida" as the mailing name for BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. The d/b/a of
"AT&T Florida" and the d/b/a of "AT&T Southeast" were both approved by FPSC Order No. PSC-07-0114-FOF-TP, but for
correspondence purposes in Florida, the "AT&T Florida" d/b/a should be used.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,
Nancy Sims

(850)577-5555
Director Regulatory Relations - Florida

XKk KK

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625

2/23/2007
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Kay Flynn 050863-TFR
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 10:58 AM
To: 'Jennifer Gunter'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Ce: manuel.gurdian@bellsouth.com; andrew.shore@bellsouth.com; Jason Fudge; Matilda
Sanders; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Timolyn Henry
Subject: RE: Docket No. 050863-TP; dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

- Letter regarding North Carolina appeal

Ms. Gunter, because you sent this filing by overnight mail as well as e-filing it, we will process only the
overnighted submission for the record. We do not require a follow-up hard copy when a filing is submitted
electronically.

In this instance, because we received the hard copy, we will let that submission prevail so there will be no
duplication of filings in the record.

In the future, please submit filings either in hard copy or electronically, but not in both formats.
Let me know if any questions.

e PARTIES

CCA - Records

850-413-6744
kflynn@psc.state.fl.us

————— Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Gunter [mailto:jennifer@fostermalish.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 10:14 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: manuel.gurdian@bellsouth.com; andrew.shore@bellsouth.com

Subject: Docket No. 050863-TP; dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - Letter
regarding North Carolina appeal

Dear Clerk:

Please see attached for filing. This has also been sent via overnight mail and has also been sent to counsel via
certified mail. Thank you.

174

<<Commission Ltr.appeal.10-30-06.pdf>>

Jennifer L. Gunter, CP

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

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
05305 wL-25
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me at (512)
476-8591 and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.





